BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Sean Thuilliez, Chief of Police
DATE September 7, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract with Ramona Humane Society

Background and Analysis:

The City of Beaumont currently contracts with the Ramona Humane Society (Ramona)
for animal sheltering services. This contract reflects the 2% rate increase implemented
by Ramona in July 2021.

Services provided by this contract include animal licensing for residents adopting dogs
or picking up unlicensed dogs impounded by Animal Control and at least two low-cost
vaccination and licensing clinics. These services will be available to both Beaumont and
Calimesa residents.

Fiscal Impact:

Contract payments are based upon services rendered. The Animal Control
Departmental budget for FY2021/22 allocates $50,000 under account 01-2000-7068-
0000 for the Ramona fees.

Recommended Action:

Approve a contract with the Ramona Humane Society for a term of three years,
effective November 1, 2021, through November 1, 2024.

Attachments:

A. Ramona Animal Shelter Contract
B. Scope of Work and Fee Schedule



